
METRO

AGE N 0 A

MEETING REGIONAL SOLID WASTE ADVISORY C.OMMITTEE

DATE:

TIME

PLACE:

Wednesday, March 18, 1998

10:00 a.m. -11:30 a.m.

Metro Regional Center, 600 NE Grand Avenue, Portland
Room 370

10 min. .r. Call to Order & Announcements Morissette
Announcing new SWAC members to replace recent resignations:
• Roger Vonderharr, MUltnomah County Cities, replacing Debbie Noah
• Sally Fender (alternate), Clackamas County Haulers, replacing Jack Deines.

5 min. ·11. Approval of February Minutes Morissette

10 min. III. REM Director's Update Warner

15 min. IV. Waste Management- USA Waste merger All

15 min. ·V. Metro's Pilot Project on Organic Waste Jennifer Erickson
Status report. Findings on costs and other issues.
Next steps. Samples of compost from the Safeway-OWS
pilot will be available

30 min. ·VI. Revision of Metro Code Related to Facility Regulation
• Overview of comprehensive revision
• Resolution of the "10% issue'
• Revision of franchises and licenses
• Schedule, including public comment period

5 min. VII. Other Business and Adjourn

AnderSon

Morissette

• Materials for these agenda items are included with this packet.

All timeslisted.on this agenda are approximate. Items may not be considered in the exact order listed.
Chair: Councilor 000 Morissette (797-1887) Staff: Doug Anderson (797-1788)
Commitlcc Cleric Connie Kinney (797·1643)

S"\SH.t.R£\,l,NOOSUBC0M\0318swac.AGA



Tri-County Council
1739 NW 156th Avenue • Beaverton, Oregon 97006 • (503) 69O-31~

Janulr)' 27, 1998

Brnct Warner
REM Director
Metro
600 ~TE Grand Avenue
Portlmd, OR 97232

Dear Mr. Warner:

The Metro Solid Waste Advisory Committee (SWAC) bylaws proVide that the solid wastt
haulug industry will have four voting members and that each member shall have a designated
alternate. Steve Schwab is the hauler representative from Clackamas County and Jack Deines
is his alternate.

Mr. Deines has indicated that he wishes to resign his position on the SWAC and the
Clackamas County Refuse & Recycling Association has nominated Sally Fender to take his
place. A letter from Estle Harlan and the CCRRA is enclosed regarding Ms. Fender's
backtround and qualifications.

Please forward this recommendation to Mike Burton, Metro Executive Officer, for
appoittrnent. If you need additional information please feel free to contact Estle Harlan or
me.

~'I~ GJ~I------:>'"
David White
Chair of the Tri-County Council

Enclcsure
cc: Estle Harlan

I.

Clackamas County Refuse and Recycling Association
Multnomab County Rtfuse Disposal Association
Wa~hinf!t{ln County Haulen Association

PortllDd Assodation of Sanitary Sen'ice Operators
Telmsten Lou130~

Oregon Rr(use and Recyclin~ AJ.~ociation



HARLAN !3USINESS CONSULTANTS. INC.

2202 S.E. LAKE RD.
MILWAUKIE, OUGON 97222

( 503) 654·9533

3..

ESTLE HARLAN
CONSt:1.TA.Nl

Januaty 22, 1998

DAVID WHITE, Chair
Tri-(;()unty Council
1739 NW 156lh Avenue
Beaverton, OR 97006

Re: Metro SWAC - Alternate Hauler Representative - Clackamas County

FAX (503) 654-8414

For a lumber oryears, Steve Schwab has been the Hauler Representative from
Clachmas County, and Jack Deines has been his Alternate. Jack has asked to be
relieved of this responsibility, and the ClackamasCounty Refuse & Recycling Assn.
(CCRRA) Board is requesting. that Sally Fender be replaced as the Alternate
Representative. We understand that this request is to go through the Tri-County Council,
and that Tri-C will present this change to Metro. We ask that you do this.

Sally Fender is a member of the Brentano family who operates United Disposal Service,
Inc: and who are highly respected in the solid waste and recycling collection industry.
For mmy years, she and her husband have been the Managers of the WilsonvillefTualatin
operations for United Disposal Service, Inc. and she is well acquainted with solid waste
and recycling collection issues. Sally is, also, the newly elected President of the
Clackamas Refuse & Recycling Assn.

EH:e

Very truly yours, ,

/&Z~/ X~~~_."_/
ESTLE HARLAN,
Consultant for CCRRA



300 HARRISON ST., P.O. BOX 337
FAIRVIEW, OREGON 87024
(503) 665·7929 FAX 666·0888
a ...all: fairvlaw. nwpacifica.nat

T.

FEB 241998

February 19, 1996

Bruce Warner, Director
R@gional Environmental Management
Metro
600 NE Grand Ave
Portland, Or 97232

Dear !'Ir. Warner:

Mayor Roger Vonderharr (City of Fairvievl has been appointed to
represent .the cities of Fairview, Gresham and Wood Village on the
Regional Solid Waste Advisory Committee. He will replace Debbie
Noah (City of Gresham) who has served in this capacity.

Please send all agendas/materials to the Fairview City Hall address
at 300 Harrison Street, Fairview, Oregon 97024.

Sincerely,
CITY OF FAIRVIEW

)*s~
City Administrator

cc Tarn Driscoll



SOLID WASTE ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
SUMMARY OF 2/18/98

Members Present

Susan Robinson
Richard Jones
Dean Kampfer

EZ Recycling

Recycling Advocates
Washington County Citizen

Oregon Waste Systems
Willamette Resources
BFI / Trans Industries

Jim Watkins
Doug Anderson

Diana Godwin
Sally Fender
Steve Engle

Clackamas County Haulers
ORRA/Tri-County Council
Washington County Haulers Association
Jack Gray Transport

City of Portland
Clark County
City of Milwaukie
Clackamas County
Washington County
City of Gresham

Metro REM Director

Todd Irvine
Estle Harlan
Loretta Pickerell

Roosevelt Carter
Ava Brooks

Councilor Don Morissette, Chair
R90ycling Indu.try Repre.ent9th'e
Jeff Murray, Alternate
Hauling Industry Representatives
Steve Schwab
David White
Mi,-e Leichner
Doug DeVries
Solid Waste Facility Representatives
Garry Penning
Merle Irvine
To:n Wyatt
Citizen Representatives
JemmeRoy
FrmkDeaver
Government Representatives
Susan Keil
Carol Devenir-Moore
JoAnn Herrigel
Rick Winterhalter
Lynne Storz
Ta-n Driscoll
Non-VoHng Memher
Bruce Warner
Metro-REM
Jennifer Erickson Bryce Jacobson
Paul Ehinger Connie Kinney
Metro-Other Departments
Le3 Kenyon John Houser
Guests
Dean Large
Rob Guttridge
Easton Cross
Doug Drennen

So:id Waste Advisory Committee
M.eting Minutes of 2118/97 Pagel



Announcements
Crail' Morissette called the meeting to order. Mr. Morissette asked for a motion on the
last meeting minutes.

ACTION ITEM
Mr. Gilbert moved the Minutes of the SWACmeeting of 1/17/98 be approved. Mr.
Penning seconded the motion. The committee passed the motion unanimously.

Director's Update
Mr. Warner distributed a copy of the Director's Update that he delivered to
REMCommittee the previous week. Mr. Warner said he was very proud of the
Enforcement Unit headed by Steve Kraten. Mr. Warner also congratulated Jack Gray
Trucking for their amazing safety record and thanked them for being such a good partner
with the region. He said the paint return program has progressed very well and has
remained popular. Ms. Keil invited anyone interested in further information on the City
ofPortland's co-mingled program to attend the public meeting to be held at the State
Office building in room 121 at 7:00 p.m. Mr. Warner slated anyone havingissue that
might be discussed at the quarterly meetings between DEQ and Metro to be in contact
with him. Lastly, Mr. Warner was at an appeals meeting at Beaverton on the matter of
Tern Miller's company Citistics new reload facility. Mr. Miller said that basically his
application prevailed after the appeal of the land use decision which the City of
Beaverton denied. The City of Beaverton Council denied the land use appeal and
forwarded the permit with some additional conditions which was added at that meeting.
M:. Miller considered this a rather hollow victory as the objective all along was to try to
resolve the issues with his neighbors and to be a good partner.

IV. Performance-Based Regional System Fees
Mr. Warner directed the committee that the rate ordinance and incentive program were
included in the agenda that was sent OUt. He said that the REMComminee is
recommending to Council that they endorse the ordinance. Ihe Cuuncil will hear this
item at the Council meeting ufFebruary 26th at 7:00 p.m. for the first time. Mr. Warner
sa.d he wanted to go through the changes to the ordinance that had been made since the
last SWAC meeting.

I. Corrected language which had previously excluded our existing contractor (SIS)
from the ability to haul.

2. Added a sunset provision to the incentive based curve program which says it will
end on Jllly I, 1999, unless through next year's rate review process, that
continues.

3. Narrowed the recoverable materials provision for a rate change at the transfer
stations (determined by formula) to be limited to tires, wood, and yard debris.

4. The incentive-based curve program.

Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of 2118197 Page2



Mr. Warner said there were a number of folks who testified to the issue. He said that as a
result of the provision which eliminated the prohibition of om-of-district waste, based on
Metro Counsel opinion, he committed to work with Clarl<: County and to help create a
dialogue between staff from Clark County and Metro to establish a way that ensures that
a migration of waste is not illegally or improperly transported to the Metro Region from
Clark County. Mr. Warner invited anyone interested in participating in this issue to
contact him.

Ms. Keil asked about a reduction in the self-haul fee. Mr. Warner replied that the current
prevailing fee is $17/ton minimum and the per ton minimum load fee would be decreased
to $15Iton, however the minimum load size was reduced from 500 pounds to 320 pounds.

MI. Warner congratulated his staffand the committee and said that the Ordinance was a
good piece of work and he believed everyone was enthused with the pciformance based
inGentive program. He said there was a lot ofwork yet to do in order to implement this
program and to make it work effectively for everyone. He said an implementation team
headed by Ray Barker of his staff has already begun work putting together the guidelines
so that everyone understands how to make the program work over the next few months.

Mr. Schwab said that when he had been contacted as to his concurrence of the incentive
program he was not informed about the 10% minimum per facility. He said the call that
he received explained that if you cleaned your load, and basically dumped and picked
something out, you could move it to your dry side, count it on your dry side -- which
he:ps, and there is nothing gained on the wet side, but then there is this caveat that says if
you don't make it tolO% recovery, you receive nothing on anything. Mr. Schwab added
he didn't feel this wa~ fair or right or what the SWAC intended. He said it was clear from
the way they voted at the previous meeting what was being proposed, and the 10% was
not part of the package they voted on.

Mr. Murray said he understood there were a lot of good reasons for staff wanting to keep
the curve as proposed, but he doesn't feel that Metro is promoting recycling ",~th this
proposal. He said SWAC developed the curve in a method to help continue a strong
recycling region. He said that for various reasons the sharp decline of the curve might
have to progress in some kind of an angle, bUl he is concerned that as a result of staff's
new proposal some of the larger facilities will forego the MRFing side and just go to
reloads. He believes there will be no facilities recovering in the mid-range.

M:. White said it was explained to him that the 10% came about because Metro Central
recovered that percentage, and was that a fact, and is staffcomparing apples to apples in
comparing the situation at Central and disposal out the back end to a reload facility?

Mr. Ehinger replied that Metro Central did recover from 6% to 9% depending on what
markets were looking like and staff determined they wanted to have some line where
beyond the avoided cost the recovery went beyond that level. He said that 10% was a bit
arbitrary, but they felt that would encourage recovery and it was close to what was being

Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of2/18/97 Page3



achieved at Metro Central. The theory was that if Metro could operate their transfer
station in that range, it was a fair conclusion that other facilities could also.

Mr. Warner added that if your facility is operating down in that range you are clearly
operating more like a transfer station than you are either a MRF or a reload that is doing
incidental recovery, with some MRF work at the same time. He reminded the Committee
that the biggest cost saving and incentive for pulling material out remains the avoided
cost.

Mr. White asked if the 8% or 10% recovery achievcd by Metro Central was comparable
to what a reload would have to do to survive financially?

Mr. Ehinger stated it is Metro's continued belief that a reloads justification is sufficient
savings on the collection side because presently limited purpose landfills have a lower
price than Metro's fee as well as economic gain to "dry out the waste" in order to send to
that landfill.

Ms. Mills commented that some of the reloads that are run by haulers educate their
customers about how to recycle. If a commercial load comes in and is very heavy in
wood, the hauler would take it back to the customer and educate them how to pull it out.
She feels that the staff proposal encourages haulers not to do that, but to leave it in a load
so that they can pull it out and make more money. She also stated that she is
disappointed in the REM staff recommendation and REM dircction.

Mr. Murray said that thc cost avoidance issue is a huge part of the reason to recover, but
we (Far West Fibers) have had one year of experience with a clean facility with residual
less than 2% or 3% percent. It sounds like, in these facilities, at least half is going to be
residual. He added that ifhe was running a facility similar to what Tom (Miller) or Mike
(Leichner) is running, he didn't think that he would bother recovering because it wouldn't
pay for itself.

M:. Leichner commented that if the current REM proposal goes through, we (Washington
County Haulers Association) could not support it. He feels that his recovery rate is down
be:ause he is doing the proper thing, which is getting recoverable material out before it
ever gets into the garbage. He said that the current proposal would force him to go back
to his customers and tell them to throw recoverable materials back in the garbage can or
the drop box, so that he can make his facility work. He feels that the proposal, in
dropping the incentive curve, was to encourage recycling and use a carrot rather than a
stick. Now, he feels that the staff is putting the stick back into it. His fear is that the stick
is going to get bigger and bigger as years go by and the 10% percent will increase up to
maybe a 20% minimum recovery. So, he asked, what mcentive does he have to do
souTce-separated recycling in his facility? He said that he is notgoing to be able to go out
and draw other material from the region to his facility because Tom (Miller) is north of
him, Willamette south ofhim and Newberg west of him, which is outside the Metro
region. He feels that he is in the position of no growth volume. The only other tricks he

Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of 2/18/97 Page4



has, he said, is to look at reducing costs out the back, which was an issue that all the
MRF's brought forward, and that is why the curve came into effect. He said that it is
really punishing the reload part of the business, when you have got them under the same
roof. He concluded that he had to repeat that he couldn't support the current REM
proposal.

Ml. Schwab referred back to the comparison with Central and asked what the difference
in cost is from South. where there is very little pickin\;(. to Central who does some? He
saij that it is the marginal stuff that you want to get, because you got to. He feels that the
10'/0 percent is the big stick, and the fact that a facility receives no credit until they reach
20Vo percent. Just look at the difference between South and Central, he said. There is an
example that they are not the same cost, and look at the difference of what you, (Metro)
are getting out of it. He asked if the contractors get paid for pulling stuff out? Mr.
Ehinger answered that they get $30 dollars a ton. Another way to look at this proposal,
he said, is if a facility is operating above 35% recovery this has the exact same impact, of
a payment of $26 dollars a ton to the operator of the MRF on a recovered ton basis. So,
Mr. Ehinger added, the economic value of this curve, for an operator, if far higher than
our operator has at the transfer station.

Ms. Keil said that she believes the performance curve in the ordinance is what the SWAC
has been discussing, but asked what the point of the 10% was? Mr. Ehinger replied that
staff was trying to draw a bright line between facilities that are primarily or significantly
recovery facilities and those that are primarily just transfer facilities. Ms. Keil responded
these rates apply only to dry-mixed waste, so how does wet waste fit into the picture?

\11.. Gilbert said that something everyone has failed to express here is that on anything
that is pulled out they receive $62.50 plus the cost and they are talking about $2.00 or 2%
to 3% is going to put them out ofbusiness. He doesn't believe anyone operates that close
to :he margin.

Mr. Murray said that SWAC has been arguing for the past two or three years at what
minimum recovery rate the MRFs should opemtc (currently 45%), and we are averaging
35Yo. It is now looking like MRFs will have to be bringing in loads with less recovery
potential in order to get additional recyclables out of the system and the present curve is
too late, it is not giving back soon enough.

Mr. White responding to Mr. Gilberts statement said he didn't believe people were
operating that close to the margin but it is now happening because to some degree the
rules of changed -- the reduction ofthe tipping fee and the newly proposed curve. Mr.
White responding toMs. Keil's point about the curve applying to only dry waste, said he
did not understand that either. However when he asked about it at the REMCom, it
doesn't exactly say it in the ordinance, but it is premised on the "waste swap." He said
that in other words you take it out of the wet and it gets shifted over to your dry numbers
so it is applying only to dry but it really came out of the wet stream. He said he knew

Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of2/18/97 Pagel



staff had good intentions with this scenario, but the SWAC did also and the 10% is an
unknown and he believes it would be more fair to leave the 20% and eliminate the 10%
and if the worst case scenario happens, staff can say I told you so in a year from now and
change it because it didn't work. He said that meanwhile out there is a couple of
companies that are trying to do good for the system and recover something and we are
just not sure if this will really truly hurt them and we should give them a one-year attempt
without the 10%.

Chair Morissette asked if Mr. Schwab, ifin his calculation he did so with the wet/dry
assumption? Mr. Schwab replied yes, that was what he was told, but that was tough if
you didn't have a lot of dry waste to start with. Chair Morissette said it bothered him
some that committee members have expressed that Metro is cutting their margins to next
to nothing, just short of putting them out of business.

Mr. Schwab said he is saying Metro is not going to get the "marginal loads" recycled.

Ms. Keil asked Mr. Warner to restate for the committee the cost of the curve put in place
versus the cost of the curve proposed by SWAC.

Mr. Warner said that Sue was making reference to staffs recommendation to REMCom
where they brought to light that the financial impact (subsidy) of SWAC's curve was $1.4
million whereas staffs proposal was $900,000.

Mr. Vince Gilbert (from the gallery) said haulers are not remembering is that they are
receiving a rate reduction from what was once $75/ton down to $62.50/ton which really
hurts the MRFs. He said everyone has to give something to help make things work.

Mr. Warner, with reference to worry that loads would essentially not be source-separated
because of the 10% and/or performance curve, said staff believes we already have that
pnblem and it wouldn't change regardless ofthe shape of the curve.

Mr. Penning said he did not necessarily agree that the lower grade loads would not be
recycled. He said that no matter where one is on the performance curve, you will, I}
avoid the regional user fee; and 2) you have the opportunity to see the recovered material
and/or 3) move your percentage higher down the line which makes a lower fee across.

Mr. Miller said that Mr. Penning's operation was working a lot further from the 10% than
hi, operation was. He said that ifthe 30% load was more on the wet side of his operation
and he is working on maybe an 80/20 split to begin with, he is going to have to avoid that
lOld because it will put him below the 10% and you lose everything you tried to
accomplish to that point. So it is how close you are to that 10% as to whether you are
able financially to accept those marginal loads. Mr. Miller said the penalty has moved
from 45% on the dry side to 10% overall, and the penalty is quite sever when your
discount/credit is to zero.

Sclid Waste Advisory Committee
M,eting Minutes of 2/18/97 Page6



Chair Morissette asked for a short recess. while staff prepared some visuals.

Mr. Anderson distributed a graph that was discussed at the REM meeting yesterday. He
sad the graph is intended to show some of the points that Vince Gilbert has brought up.
The graph, he said, shows the avoided cost per ton on an incoming ton basis. For
example, if a facility is doing zero percent recovery on an incoming ton basis, you get
zero credit. In recovering 100% percent you are getting the full $14 because you remove
rhm from th~ W"<r~ <rr~"m, it eet.< recovered end you are not paying anything. This is the
point Ralph Gilbert made a moment ago. What the performance curve is doing is giving
that additional little bump. Staff has designed this curve so that it peaks out at 50%
percent as an incentive. The SWAC curve that you drewon the 28th he said, peaked at
25% and actually fell on an incoming per ton basis afterwards. Staff felt that was very
problematic from a point of view of public policy. Mr. Anderson added that one thing
the SWAC wanted to attempt to do was drop any curve below the "make whole" curve at
about the regional average of about 35%. Which is, he said, something else Staff's curve
does. The SWAC curve dropped below this "make whole" curve at about 25%.

MI. Penning said that the way Mr. Anderson phrased it yesterday in the REM meeting
was. that the staff looked at it and after 25% there was a declining return for recycling,
and what Staff didn't want to do was suddenly draw the line at 25%. Once a facility
reaches 25%, he said, they get their biggest bang for their buck. After that it is a
declining return. So you move that declining return out to 50% so the businesses
continue to go after that material. There is more of an incentive voted on the front end of
the curve that is more equal on the back end of the curve, he said. So as it is coming in, if
yO'l hit 25% percent for the month you shut the door and the rest goes out the back and
goes to the landfill.

Mr. Murray asked how many facilities arc getting 50% percent? Mr. Ehinger answered
by saying that he looked at it on the value perton that is pulled out of the waste. His
definition of encouraging recovery is, if you recover 25% percent, you are going to get $3
dollars a ton. If you recover 30% percent, you are going to get $7 dollars a ton, on that
recovery ton, up to some higher number as you increase your effort. The curve that Staff
has proposed, he said, goes up to $12 dollars a ton. The reason why staff capped out at
$12 dollars a ton and brought it to that point at 35% percent, was so that staff could meet
the other objective; which was to, up in the range of around 30% percent on, have no
economic impact.

M1. Warner responded to Mr. Murray's question if anyone was getting 50%, by saying he
didn't think that was the issue. The issue, he said, is that staff laid out a target and an
incentive. The reason was to preserve post collection recovery capacity. Staff didn't
WGl1t to have every MRF close their doors. Secondly, he said, what he thought SWAC
said was to provide an incentive out in those higher levels for companies to be able to get
rewarded for their higher efforts, so staff provided a target.

Soid Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of2/18/97 Page7



Mr. Murray said that with the target at 50% percent, ifhe were a hauler and owned his
own facility, he would be tempted to put an awful lot more back into his waste stream.
To hit the 50% percent would not give him an incentive to source-separate. Mr. Murray
added that it would cost him more money. If he were using one vehicle, it would be
cheaper to haul that material. The material is not in the waste stream, it is not the
recoverable material, because we are doing such a good job right now at source
separation. He stated that he would be more apt to, just taking it from a hauler
pe:spective and processor, to just not promote source-separation.

Ms. Keil, said that in the garbage load your not going to get 50%? Ms. Keil said that out
ofa MRF, she would find it difficult to believe thatyou're never going to get 50% on a
co·mingled recycling system.

Mr. Scwhab and Mr. Murray echoed each other saying it doesn't count. And thaI's the
problem.

M,. Scwhab and Mr. Murray echoed each other saying it doesn't count. And that's the
problem.

Nt. Murray, said to correct him ifhe is "'Tong, but the intent of all of this, is that the
more you take out in source-separation, the less you have to count going through your
facility. So if you are doing a good job at source-separation, every pound you take out of
your wastestream, ofyour dry wastestream, YDU are shooting yourself in the foot on the
MRF end -- the way this is set up.

Mr. Winterhalter said as a clarification, what Mr. Murray is saying that if you are
separating out the dry wasle and that may be all cardboard, or pallets, arc you saying that
is a source-separated .

Mr. Murray said it was his understanding that if its mixed cardboard, office papers, if a
customer set it out source-separated, - is that counted our not?

Mr. Gilbert said when you do that Jeff, that dDesn't come to your facility, does it? When
you have a source-separated load like that, it goes to a facility like EZ Recycling like you
have or something like that. He said it goes to someplace where there is a direct market
for it. There is no reason to take them to your place when you can take them to an EZ
Recycling or a SMURFlT direct.

Ms. Keil said that source-separated in this instance means something that doesn't need
any more sorting.

Mr. \\'hite, referring to page 2, second bullet, in the summary it says the recovery rate
formula for returning a fee excludes source,separated recyclables whether source
separated or co-mingled. So you are saying they don't need any further processing. If

Sclid Waste Advisory Committee
M"'ting Minutes of2/18/97 PageS



they are co-mingled, they are all put together but they are source-separated, that doesn't
count.

Mr. Irvine said that ifyou look at Code, you fmd source-separated by type, in other
words, it has to he on paper. He doesn't believe that under Code, a load of paper and
metals and wood though they are all recoverable is considered a source-separated load
under definition.

Mr. Ehinger said that Metro's Code refers to the state definition which indicates that it is a
decision made by the generator. Ifhe sets it aside for recovery it is source-separated.

Chair Morissetle asked what the budget impact of 10% percent would be? Mr. Warner
answered that the budget impact is minimal. Mr. Ehinger added that the impact was zero
based on the data staff has. Chair Morissette asked if 8% percent was the right number?
M~. Keil said if Central is getting 6% to 9% percent, what ahout 5% percent? Mr.
Warner said the SWAC wanted to have some point where if a facility is not performing at
a MRF level, a penalty would come into play. Staff suggested that rather than a penalty,
to have a point at which a facility could start taking advantage of the curve.

Chair Morissette asked how that could not have a budget impact when a facility operating
at 20% gets nothing? Mr. Warner answered that he believes most are operating above
that level now..He asked if the level would be dropping below that point with more
material going through the facilities?

Ms. Keil answered that the problem is the wet material and that she had been laboring
under a misconception on the co-mingled material. These percentages, she said, would
be no problem where you set all aside and have certain other materials that are not
counted, like aggregate and so on. Now we may be doing something different. She feels
that .on the remote franchises for the facilities that are taking co-mingled materials, that is
where a block is needed and the percentage must not drop below 25%.

Mr. Warner said that he and Chairman Morissetle have been talking about what is a
reasonable percentage. He prefers, if that is a problematic issue for the SWAC, he would
recommend to excise that piece and to move 011 and see where we are in six months, nine
months or a year from now.

Mr. Penning said that a lot ofthe discussion is centered on Tom Miller and Mike
Leichner's facility. He doesn't feel that this is any different than any other pilot project
that has been tried in other areas. It has got a one-year limit on it and we are going to
come back and revisit it then.! don't know, he said, if anyone ofus knows what the right
pe~centage is. What is the problem with trying both scenarios? Maybe for Mike, you can
gam some information at 10% percent or without 10% percent so the next time there is a
one hauler only situation, you will have some data.

So~id Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of2/18/97 Page9



Mr. Warner asked, are you suggesting to go forward with the ordinance as drafted to the
Council with a discussion of trying to ooderstand the difference between no minimum,
I (J'1o minimum and use of two facilities as test cases? Mr. Penning answered that he is
looking at the discussions that he has heard and where they have been raised and they are
On two different sides of the line. Mr. Warner added that maybe Staff could tell CooocH
there is some adjustment coming.

Mr. Gilbert suggested a look at the contract ",ith Waste Management. It says that if a
MRF has over 5% putrescibles in one load, they could not take it, and that knocks out all
ofthe reloads. Ms. Keil asked what would happen if the load consisted ofmore than 5%
putrescibles? Mr. Gilbert answered that it is stated in Change Order No.7, very distinctly
that a MRF or a facility like that could not take that load. That is how you preserve the
90% clause.

Mr. Irvine said this is all under the assumption that the reloads will in fact happen. In
order for us to proceed, he said, the permit would have to be modified by Metro and DEQ
to allow it to happen. The putrescible waste ends up at Arlington to be consistent with
the Change Order. Mr. Gilbert commented that the Change Order says anyone load. It
doesn't say anything about any load coming in the door. Mr. Penning said that Mr.
Gilbert is talking aboUl loads coming in the door of a MRF, not going out the back door.
Mr. Gilbert answered that is correct, coming in the door. The Change Order, he said, is
very specific on that.

Cbair Morissette said that the current situation, as he understands it, is the SWAC has
passed a resolution that speaks to the curve, which was originally discussed. A
substantive modification, he said, would require a delay of implementation. If we could
v~te on the staff curve, he said, with thc caveat that for the next 60 days we would get
t05ether and talk about the 10% percent. Chair Morissette continued that his concern wa;
b~dgetary. My commitment to moving the current curve forward is that in the next 60
days we will have a debate with the Council about the 10% percent and the pilot projects.
He said as SWAC moved forward, we all knew there was going to be some problems.

There has been an enormous concern about what we are doing here. That's why whcn
Councilor McFarland suggested that it contains a 12-month sunset and we had a strong
debatc with another Councilor, I didn't resist it.

Mr. Gilbert moved that the SWAC adopt the REM curve as we have discussed it with the
caveat that we will have the 10% percent discussion over the next 60 days.

Ms. Keil seconded the motion. She asked if the SWAC could convince Council that a
better approach would be the pilot project, could they modify it ai that point? Chair
Morissette answered that he didn't see that being a problem. He stated ihat he wanted to
make it real clear to the Council that what they would be passing, with the 10"10 percent,
W3S a concern and that we needed to get back before you with some kind of a proposal.

Sc.lid Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of 2/18/97 PagelO



Mr. Schwab said that the SWAC has been asked to recommend this proposal which is not
ou.., it's staffs·proposal. I wonder what we do here, he said, because everything that we
suggested has changed.

Mr. Miller thought that Mike Leichner hit on one of the philosophical difficulties that the
SWAC is having here. He thinks we need to assess as a regulator and look at your
franchisees and say: what is the most effective way to regulate these individuals or
companies? Do we have responsible operators who are willing to respond favorably to an
incentive-type program and do the right thing? Or are we worried about what all of these
operators saying? Ifwe don't come up with abig stick and stop them from doing specific
things, we need to take a position and say we are going to prevent unwanted behavior as
opposed to encourage wanted behavior.. He thinks that is the biggest difference between
the two curves. Economics aside, and in terms of the impact of the fund balance, but the
philosophy of these two curves is carrot and stick.

Chair Morissette stated he still believed that SWAC is talking about an incentive-based
program. Maybe it's not as much as some people wanted, he said, but he wouldn't
paraphrase it as a stick and carrot thing. Chair Morissette called for a show of hands, but
asked for clarification on what was proposed.

Mr. Gilbert said that he proposed SWAC follow the vote ofthe REM meeting yesterday,
with a caveat that there is discussion in 60 days on the 10% percent.

Cbir Morissette said the conclusion, potentially to go to the Metro Council, and the
COJcem that he brought forward, is that a deal is a deal. This would be a heads up to his
fellow Councilors that the full SWAC is coming back to revisit this portion of what we're
doing and he wanted to triple check the budgetary implications.

Mr. DeVries asked ifthe SWAC was going to revisit the proposal or discuss it? He asked
M~. Leichner if a pilot program sounded appealing to him? Mr. Leichner answered that
he truthfully couldn't afford to invest in upgrading his facility for the notion of a one-year
promise. Mr. DeVries asked if the whole discussion is going to be academic? Chair
Morissette disagreed that something isn't better than nothing.

Mr. Irvine said that he was not going to invest a wholc lot of money in an additional
MRF, maybe a reload, but not a MRF until he sees what is going to happen. He said that
we have an investment, and one year is better than nothing. Hopefully we'll be able to
demonstrate during that year that we're going to keep more material out on the MRF side.
Probably more so, he said, because of the sunset.

Mr. Gilbert called for the question.

Five members voted in favor; Merle Irvine, Sue Keil, G"")' Penning, Michael Misovetz,
Don Morissette.

Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of 2/18/97 Page 11



Seven members opposed: Dave White, Loreen Mills, Frank Deaver, Rick Winterhalter,
Steve Schwab, JoAnn Herrigel, Jeff Murray, Bruce Broussard and Tom Miller.

Chair Morissette stated that we would have to tell the Council that the majority of the
SWAC does not agree with the 10% issue. Mr. Warner asked if someone had a different
proposal?

Mt. Schwab said he didn't have a problem with the proposal if the 10% percent was gone.

Chair Morissette asked for confirmation that the SWAC had decided to delay the
conclusion to the proposaL Mr. White asked what was the test on the delay? Chair
Morissette answered that a substantive change would cause a delay. Mr. White asked in
go:ng from 10% percent to 5% percent, just in terms of that number, is a substantive
change? Mr. Miller referred to Mr. White's question and asked, even though staff's
calculations have indicated no economic impact?

Mr. Houser contacted the Metro's General Counsel and was informed that if the SWAC
was talking about modifying the 10% requirement, the Metro Charter requires that the
Council can not adopt an Ordinance at any meeting at which a substantive amendment is
m£de to an Ordinance. He would recommend to the Council, he said, that they could not
adopt the Ordinance. Also, because of the tight deadline for a June I" implementation
date, the final Council action would be delayed until sometime in March and that would
mean the implementation date would have to be pushed back until probably July I".

Mr. White asked if there is a week delay so that the REM corrunittee could meet just prior
to the Council meeting so that the Ordinance may be passed? Mr. Houser answered that
there is a one-week delay.

Mr. Warner said that what he is hearing is that the SWAC wants the 10% percent to be
removed.

Mr. Schwab moved that the 10% percent go away. Mr. Willte seconded and asked if this
meant that there would be a delay? Mr. Houser answered that yes, this would cause a
delay.

Mr. Penning said that he would like to vent some frustration and asked where was
everybody yesterday? Now, he said, the rate decrease would be delayed. another month.
Mr. Murray commented that he received his copy of Friday afternoon but this was a
change that needed to be discussed with his boss. In representing the recycling industry,
he said, this was not a reasonable amount oftirne to receive feedback and then testify.

Me. White commented that the votes don't happen in a vacuum. Had we had this meeting
ea:-lier, he said, we would not have been boxed in now, we didn't have a chance to
discuss it. He felt that if the SWAC had been able to meet before the REM corrunittee
meeting, then the REM would have had the SWAC committee's input.

Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Meeting Minutes of 2/18197 Page 12



Ms. Devenir-Moore asked ifjust the 10% percent could be delayed for a week. Chair
Morissette answered that, according to Mr. Houser, that was a substantive change and
required an Amendment to the Ordinance. That is why, he said, he gave the SWAC a
commitment that we could talk about the 10% percent during the 60 days if this proposal
was approved. Mr. Schwab said that the SWA,C would approve the curve with the 10%
be:ng changed or not included at all.

Chair Morissette said what SWAC is clearly saying the majority supports the Ordinance
without the 10% percent. We can make that in a Staff Report.

Mr. Gilbert asked iEthe SWAC should vote on that? MI. White asked if there would still
be a delay? Chair Morissette answered that there would not be a delay because no
changes would be made to the Ordinance. Mr. Schwab voiced his concern that the
Ccuncil will go aheadand approve the Ordin2l1ce as is with or without SWAC support.

Mr. Anderson asked ifhe could make a suggestion? He thought that SWAC may want to

choose to entertain a motion to draft language·-subsequent verbiage that rescinds the 10%
pe:cent. ThaI way, he said, we could move forward with the current Ordinance. Then, he
said,the second Ordinance can rescind the 10% percent if that is what the SWAC wishes.
Mr. Warner commented that Mr. Anderson did not have his team's support on his
suggestion.

Mr. Warner said that the SWAC was at a decision point. He would rather delay and go to
the Council next week with a Staff Report, which indicates the SWACcommittee does
not support the 10% percent in the curve. Because this is a year program, he believes that
Staff can get behind that and carryover for a week without the adoptions.

Chair Morissette asked if the SWAC would like to revote on the original proposal? Ms.
Keil asked since the Council won't view the proposal until the 26" couldn't a phone vote
be done and the proposal be changed ifnecessary? Chair Morissette answered that he
knows he has his Council votes now ifhe follows the process, but he didn't want to take
the chance ofloosing supporters by moving too quickly.

Mr. Warner said that his recommendation would be to make it a clean curve.

Mr. Gilbert asked why doesn't the SWAC try one more vote on his original motion? Ms.
Keil again seconded the motion.

Memhers voting in favor numbered 5, including Morissette. Opposed numbered 9.

Several members of the Committee commented that they didn't feel everyone knew what
they were voting on. Mr. Warner said the Committee just voted on a motion to support
the Ordinance, with a revisit of the 10% percent in the next 60 days, to look at a potential

Solid Waste Advisory Committee
Moeting Minutes of 2/1 8/97 Page 13



pibt of one or two or more of the facilities, to detennine the difference between the zero
and the 10% percent.

Mr. Gilbert called for the questions.

Members in favor numbered 9, opposed numbered 5 (including Morissette)
Abstentions: Tam Driscoll, Loreen Mills, Lynne Storz, and Garry Penning.

Mr. Warner said that Staff will work with the Chainnan on a revised proposal.

V. Revision of Metro Code Related to Facility Regulation
Mr. Anderson suggested that SWAC member's pick-up the infonnational materials about
the Revision of Metro Code Related to Facility Regulation on their way out.

VI. Other Business and Adjourn
Clair Morissette adjourned the February 18, 1998 SWAC meeting at 11 :50 am.

\'MEfR01\REM\SHAR£\P4TS\SWAC\MINUTE91\SWAC1·1'.~.~

Solid Waste Advisory Comminee
Meeting Minutes of2/18/97 Page 14



DIRECTOR'S UPDATE
Regional Environmental Management

March 17, 1998

USA WASTEIWASTE MANAGEMENT MERGER

In what wi;[ be one of the largest consolidations of business in the history of waste processing, USA Waste, based
in Houston,Texas announced last week that it would merge with its major competitor, Waste Management based in
OakBrook, Illinois. The merger is subject to approval by the shareholders of each company, and is expected to be
cnmplf':tecl hy fall. If finali2ed this fall, the deal would form. the largest solid waste manaaement company in the
nation. A briefdescription ofthe proposed deal is included in the attached press release from USA Waste.

SPRING WORKSHOPS AND EVENTS

This spring, REM will sponsor a number of public event.. These events include the annual Composting and
Natural Gardening Workshops, Hazardous Waste Events, Compost Bin Sale, and Earth Day Billboard Contest.
Natural Gardening workshops are going on now, and on April 4, we'll hold our first Hazardous Waste Collection
Event in Aloha, and our first composling workshop at the Fulton Gardens Demonstration Center. Fliers are
attached to your update, descrihing all the upcoming events.

ON TV

REM Staffattended a taping of KATV's Town Hall program last week on the topic ofcommingling. In addition, I
will be appearing in Presiding Officer Jon Kvistad's cable program focusing on Metro REM on Thursday.

TRANSFER STATION SPILL

Our Hazardous Waste staff at Metro Central responded to and cleaned up a spill of thionyl chloride at the transfer
station two weeks ago. The Team made the right decisions at the appropriate times, and in doing so, saved the
agency some money in emergency response costs. As a result, we reopened the facility much more quickly than
we would have, had we involved the Portland Hazmat Team in the emergency response. The substance in question
is suspected to be a drug lab chemical.

NINTH ANNUAL SOLV-IT CLEANUP

Mark your:alendars for the April 18th SOLV-IT Event. We have selected a new Greenspaces acquisition as the
Metro site 1his year. The Canemah BluffNatural area in Oregon City overlooks the Willamette River, with
breathtaking climap views, beautiful wooded areas, and a few wetland areas. When the site has been cleaned, it
will be a fme place to get close to nature. In addition; the site· includes a pioneer cemetery with graves dating back
to 1806.

Most of the work will involve brush removal, so volunteers are asked to bring lopping shears, shovels, and rakes.
There is a lot of household trash to remove as well. The event is scheduled to run from 9:00 a.m. to I :00 p.m.
Contact my office if you would like to help out.

EARTH DAY BILLBOARD ART CONTEST

The Earth Day Billboard Art Contest is in full swing. O~er 100 of the 1200 entries are currently on display in the
Main Lobby. Nearly 70 schools from around the Metro region participated, and the top two winners and 10
Honorable Mentions have been selected. Two students-~mefrom Farmington View Elementary School and one
from Wilson High School will have their art reproduced on billboards to be displayed in the area over the next
year. Please join us at the Earth Day Artwork Open House on April 3 and the Billboard Unveiling celebration on
April 20. Call my office for details.

S:\SHARE\DH'T\A....ROl'>l\REMCOM\Oll7DIIl.l1J'D



.:. USAWAS~E
tOOt F...IIlft. _HO_.T_ nllG3

Contact: For Waite Management:
Cherie R1oe, Analysts
(630) 21&-1850
William J. PlUnkett, Media
(630) 572~98

For Immedlate Re/aa8fl

For USA Waste:
Lew Nevins
(113) 512-6228

WASTE MANAGeMENT AND USA WASTE AGREE TO MeRGe

- TranNctlon ExpecWd To Be Accrwtlve To Both Companl••' Shanlholdenl Anel
To AcceIeratia earning. Growth -

- OperaUng earnings Of Combined Company
Expected To Be $2.90 • $3.05".,ShaN In 1999:

$3.&5 • $3.70 Per ShaN In The V.... 2000 -

OAK BROOK. tLUNOIS. AND HOUSTON-TEXAS. March 11. 1888 -Wlsle
Managernent,lnc. (NVSE: WMX) sndUSA Wnte 8ervtcea, Inc. (NYSE: ~) today
IImOUnced that Itteyh~ signed 8 definitive egreement to merge.

In the merger, wI1lch hu been approved unanlmoU81y by the boQl'd8 of both
~Its, eaell ahare ofWale Management will be eldlanged for 0.72& shares of
USA W881Il colin Ibn alock (or 345 iriDian USAWeste ......). reatJtlng In'8 kltaI of
approldrnetel)' 666 mllllon ouwtandlng shares fOr the c:ombIned company, after
adjusting for approximately 20 lrilllon pooIlng-related ,hares to be I'aued. by Waste
Management prlor to the merger. WBltB t.1Bnag8nwnt eharehoIdel'8 v.111 awn
approldmately 60 percent of the c6mb1ned enlBl1X18e, whktlat yedmley'e closing
etad< prloes would have an aggregate equity market capitalization In emeli& of$20
billion. 'the traneectlon "'11 be tax free to eharehoklera end II Intended 10 beeooounted
for .e • pooling of lAterals.

The par1Iea expect to achleve annual.~ savlnge ofat least $800 mIlUon throUgh
QPel1IUng eynerglea and enh8noed elIicIencIeI.Excluding CXJ8bI. d1l'BC1lyrelatsd to the
merger, the IranaacUon I, expeotod to be aoaeUve to both OOfTl18nlea' operating
earnings for 19Q9 and the lang tenn. Operallng eamlnge for thecontined 00f11)8flY In
1999 are currently expected to be In the l1lnge of $2,90 to $3.05 per share.

IlV1tl9ll 119:28:34 \lia 'ax -) !iII3 681 9618 Site IIanqmo



"In one stroke we are dellv~rlng to Waste Management and Its ahareholdsl'8 the Idesl
lenlor management team, while at the same lime creating II new vehicle for long-te""
g,rowth,· said Robert S. Miller, who hal served as aotlng chairman and chief exacutille
offlcer of Waste Management. Inc. sInce October and was elected chalrTT1llri and chief
executive officer on Tuesday. He will serve 8S non-exeeutlve chairman 01 the combined
company.

USA Waata Chairman and C~O John E. Drury, ~o YAII be CliO of tho now oompcmy,
uld, "ThIs merger Is about creating value for both companlel' shareholdera. An
euentlal result of the transacUon II Ita expected 1OCI'8t10fl to USA Wasle's
llhareholden;. We Intend to move lW1fIIy to apply our apemUng strategy to tne
combined company. That &tnitegy hes tilloW8d us to proVide lupertor HMce to Cl\Ir
cultor'!len; while maintaining the lowest costs and the hIghest profit margins In the
Industry.

"The merger also represents en excellent platform from WhiCh to pursue future growth:
Mr. Drury added. -We antlc:lpate the OO8t savings coupled with expeaedstrong
revenue growth to allow lheoomblned oompany'8 operating 88mlngl to groW lit. rate
In eXcess of20 percent for the next leVeral years,·

The newcornpany w1l1beneflt from 8 management and corporate governance structure
that melds the talents of the two organizations:

• Mr. Miner will S91'\18 a. norHXecutlve Ghalrman of the board of directors of the new
company.

• Mr. Drury will serve a8 Chief execuUve omcer end chairman of the board'i executive
committee.

• USA Wale President and Chief OperatIng OfIIcer Rodney R. Proto WIll aerve 8.
pre&ldent Bnd COO ana 88 Balreetor.

• Earl E; DeFrates, USA Waste's Ghlefflnanclal offlOOl'. Vtillsorve 8S executlv. viae
praBld8lt &nd CFO.

• Additional memb8nl of the new eenlor management team Will be <Irawn from the
best of both companlee.

• Too newcompany will be governed by a bOard ofdtrect0r8 consisting of an equal
nUniJer of member. dellgna1ed by each CQI'l'1P8ny'1 current board.

• RoderlCl< M. Hilla. 8 wrrent member Of Wute Management'8 board; will serve 8S
chairman of the board's audit committee, Mr. Hills Is • former chairman of the U.S.
Securltles and Exchange Commission.

83/111911 89:29:45 'I. Pu



• Jerome B. York, 8 current member of USA Waste's bOard, will serve 8S Chairman of
a spacial Integratlon committee overseeing achIevement of coat savings and
synergies. Mr. York Is viae chairman ofTraolnda Corporation and a former chief
financial offtcer of IBM Corporation and Chl')'8lar Corp.

• USA Waste President and COO Rod Prato and Wa81e Management Executlve VIce
President and COO Joseph Holsten win sem 8S co-ct1alrmen 01 a special
management convnlttee dealgnated to over'll" the transItion.

• The new wmpany will be named Walla Management, Inc. and will be ba••d In
Houeton. It will alaa I11lIIlnl8ln am-. In O.k Drook, IlIInala.

"ThIs transaction II driven by the tremendOUlI coal eavlngl IlVllUebie to the con1JIned
~ny end the growth opportunity lWIelrig from creating the WOftd'8larg8lt 8lll1d
wa.te comPany," Mr. Drury .ald. "The•• ulllng. win come from consolidating route.,
eliminating dupllcala feclllUee, utilizing trBnl1'er ItaUons and dlspoaaJ fedll1lea more
COIt-effectlVely. and a!r9amllnlng corporate and lupportfunc1lona.

-We are delighted to bring 8Clrl'l8One ofJerry YOfk'a taIent8 to this procell all chairman
of the board'. Spectalln!egretlon Conmtla.,- tk. Drury contll1l,!ed. -Realization of
thelM! laVlnga, elong With our Q'rowth strategy. will make the new company a powerful
Q88h-generatlng engine. These atrong aIIh nQWI Will give us. maximum flexibIlItY for
creating continuing shareholder value.-

Mr. Millentated, "After carpflllly reviewing a Wide variety of strateglo altematl.,..
available to Waste Management at thIs critical j\lndure In Its history, our board of
dlre¢or. determined that 8l11rateglc combination with USA Weste III In the beet Interest
ofaur ahll",haIders. The trBililscllan Is expeQad to beaocrellve to our Jhareholdtn In
the near end long term.

Mr. Miller continued, -We have been locking fora dynamlo, creative end axpertenced
CEO to lead our colI'II'any. We found that I)tnOn In John Drury. The Wen
Management board 111 contldenl that the combinedcompilnY8 corpol1lte and field
management teem - drawing the beat of the belt from both companlea - wII hhe the
teIent, OQnmttment and enthu8la8mneedad to maka thIe rnlIi QW' en unqualified
1UCCe11l.

-We are partlcular1yI~ by the significant peraanallnv8ltl il8nta that John DMy,
hla coI1ee~uea In aenlor management and th8 board of USA Waste have In their
complny. They clearly have 8 Itrang InoentlV'8 10 deliver outstanding results to the
cOmbined company's shllrehold...•



-; = bdl ~lli PilllC Bil&

Mr. Drury added, "Waste Management has long been a leader In this Industry and's
perticulllrly distinguished by Its dedicated and talented wori<; forOll. I am looklrl9
forward to the exclting task of oomblnlng the two companies' strengths 10 oreate the
outstanding walta services company of the next century,"

Consummatlon of the transaction Is sUbJem to ollPlreUon·or termlnallonof the
applicable Hart-Scott-Rodino welting pertod, approval of the merger by the
.harGholdllN ofeaoh GOmpon)'. ond Q\I1l1r wswmary ClosIng conOlllons. ll1e
transaction Is expeet&<l to be complet8d by the fall of 1998.

Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette served 8S financlel adVIser to USA Wasle and Merr111
Lynch sorted 86 finenclal edvlll8rto Waste Manilgem«mt.

Wa.te Management. Inc.• baaed In Oak Brook, Inlnols, Is tho leading Inlematlonal
proVldera comprehensive waRts management serVIce,. The Company operale&
throughout the Unlled.8tates and In select International marKets through lis prlnclpal
,u~ldlarles,Wate Management, Wheelsbra1crTeehnologlea and WaGte
Managermnt lnteniatlanal.

USA W8sle, based In Houston, Is an Integrated, non-h8zsrdOUS, solid waste
managermnt company currently serVIng muniCipal, commerclal, Industrlal end
residential ClI5tomers In 48 Slates, the DIstrict of ColUmbia, Canada, Puerto Rico and
Mexico.

EJtcept for tIstOric deta, the fIformatIon c:otaIned heI'eln (incIudinQ the aCCOtl7ll8l1YlIlQ .dleduIH)
ootIItItute. f!JtWfI~1OoIdrtg ttat.lNfIf••F~ «attmentr _lnhofMlIy IHIC1Jrl8ln end«JI:iet:t
8ll Mk& &xh IllatS/I1Qnts 8IIOUk1 be vIt1wed WIWl cauUott. Ar:1ue1tNUIfs or sxperience COlAd difftlr
mo(eria{ly frvm the forwetri-lool<ing./at8mItIta U II tNUIt ofmanyfa~incIudlrlfi the ebI1ty dthe
~ 10 meet prk:a 6'IQow_ 81Id newblll1nNc..(IOM,fluctultJalln reoyc/IbIe00I1~
fII*;M. wealftw ooncI/tlonIs.~~tIIe awnII~, IIICll alIa""'"coatr edUIQ 6llIII.
~ 1tI UwI~c' MVfJta(/O.~ dIM ~'pMtwfopirxNoe «n6oIpfJt.d 00«__~
the ftnItlQ PI!~ofcaPlfd~.~toobtlllnorl1llUl P81mb 1IIOM18IYfl) 0QMf8
~ trothlit' laolllt/o. trothorwiao ootrt*toPI'to«GavoIopmont~, 1rHIbIIIIy fl)~fll
~~ dtht ~bua61._.nt_llI".~pdaeeMdftlm&.end
1M oost_limInQ cfaiorJ< t't1pUtf:IIUeptOgOWtII. 7Jle CotnpanIea nMIc. no OllrI••iIlrIM 10 e*aro. MY
I'IVWrJnl fa fotward.IooIeMg .hIt8t11l1r1tt. or lilly tecta. /IYIlttt. ordt'tXlrfl8tanoes after the dat8 hentoffhal
IJIlI¥blrupatI fofw8rd4ooIdng lIf8termIIU.



Big Haul
•

Under Merger Plan,

USA Waste Is to Roo
Waste Management

Deal WOUld PutJohn Drury,
Once Fired at Rival BFI,
At the Top of the Heap

A $13.47 Billion Transaction



·\1I llflH ," ~ lHIlt: U", ...., lll~ ),,,.':'v->,,) ,;,

th(' l<uly Ims ga~'c ttim a chance lo.sce
where iLS ori£i,nal partlcipanlS tla:d' erred.
ADd be saw _10_.sea>o4 wave 01
ClOQSOIIdo"'" JlI'lIIlaI*; .~·oal at bU-

I=.c~".llr=r..::oI:;'
. 011 usod1>oP<r prtces}~.k.eql (Jl5I& .,..
beaus< as _ as tiIc'- OlXl\IIADI..
like lD dunt IbeJ bl.e i nJuabIe bcaIIlI
nam•. (USlomen buy oa pritt. .

H. pushtd USA Waste In'" a bing. or
acquisitions witba~blnednlue or more
than S5 biUioa. The . ....,ungs 01 tach
WOO"" tarrrl puslled up USA Waste's
earniogs. SJl"I'I'\Ilc Its it>ck lurther and
m&Idn( uquIsllloas easltr lD .... II .....
C&IlIt a _ as mudI 10 1be.1fOWIb '.
__ IS IllI11e prDaC! _HA ·'1t" .
like Cbe IIlOrie 'lipee4' :" III1epea bdoW liS
_ per _,'lIIe bIlIn ..... ..,.
oouctu .... .. alallalrYlJII!1St.::
.to~n"ehM"OI.·"'-·Y<R. ,':~;.

~_USA""~.__lisIlH2IIed boaIoCat~-
IIlloas - tile..., deaia iii tIIe·...rtci:~..,
acquIrt lttIe~ IQIP'.... ~.aa·,
k._·ClllIIlereDce Iilot··_lb. ·,tIie··.··
bactla( a>mjlAIIIes bad coiDbIll<d ales or
~ Illil1IoIl. USA wastellld.

A$ for crowtII poteDital 'w Woste
polnls oat .. Its Pit.,. .r·... Ibal oaI1
......f#. Cbe .. bIBIoa-ID: ·U'·...
rc-ue tnsb ~ IIaIIdIed. '" pab-
IIcb'tndrd , AbgW-"'"
'" IIlIk Jll\'* lllIIIIIlIM 1!IIt..caIi be
... ad IbolIt U'fo II IlIIldIed by
IIIUIIIdpoIltlis, wblclI IacnastJl&1;y loot
lo.-tnetoat IUCb wut.

Mr. IlruIy Is coanllllg 011 • buIe cost·
<UIdIlr pnICI'IDIlbat, people close 10 Cbe
lnMlctlon 1&7. wuuId ra\IlCe expeases III
tile _4..d GIIftIl&II7 by $8110 IIlIllIoa •
7CU'~c • Clll 1M; till-.S1Ibje<tlo
......... at ItClIIaD7 IlIllII'ftI. II
expecIId Ill_IIIlIIe talL . .

_ Tort. • Ilns' QIQIkt Illd
__ 1IiIsIaea. Mee:M!G ........
tIve w11b~ _....uac cndeotills._Is a USA_ dft:tIlC', Is lo bead •
specIII boonI c:ommJUt.t!·1o __ Ibe

cost "".,IIOIlS: Riaderk:I: M. HilS, 
IIWt 01 Waste 1IaDqoDtUt'. udIt alIII
m1ltte aDd a _ Sec:urtlIes and Ill<.

~ """"'!aft dIaInDaa. Is 10 bead.
tile CIlI'!""Ded llIIIIIII&ItY'IllIdK pIIld.

RodDey R. PIaIo. pRSId<Dl IIId cblel
opmllIIg __of USA Wale, and Bart
IL Dd'r*o.~ lIMDcIal aIJIeer. -.Jd
blId__III....aIIIIbIDed~·
Mr. PnIlo ad Jaoopb II. HoIsteII. execu
tive m preslIIeal &lllI cblel operatlnC'
~ at wute"-"'-I, wDI jolDd)'_.__ID __

lromthe_mmpanIes10....... 
operations. It <XJU!dn't be learned what
olh..- role Mr. Holst.. i> expected '"
ptay.

Togelher. the compattes would own Of

open...bouI3IIO dumps. As in all merrm>
in lilt ,,~.iDduslI}',one 01 the. crucia1 ~
pis _ bt to send !!!9IJ: or~'h
me partners blutto IbeIr O!!I dUmP;.so
they don'. haft10 pay steep cIIspO$&l prite<
to. compotltor or munldpalily,

Be<auseolaalitrust <llfI5ider&Iions.1he
cnmbint'd rompany is expected to shed
"IIt'l"il"11:) '~'ilh "nfllial rc\"cnllC: ()( !>C' ..'eral

SanI'iI """" AiJg. '96:" '2lI
Wcs1em WISIt ~f~~~~~ May '96 ~ 0.64

.QIIo1IiIn .".~ .........'95 0.42.
~ ..

IIuDdI1ld m1DIoa -... _ putty Ii>
IoWtrlllSll. Sl)'peqliec'loseto IlIl!nasae
doD. Ibe -red CIIIIIIIaII7 .. apodal"
prvJed~ IIl:t -... of dIGuI IS.
sbuelDHtt



Free household hazardous
waste collection days

April - May 1998
Clean unwanted hazardous household products off your shelves and bring them to one of the

following community collection events. Metro will recycle or dispose of them safely at no charge.

Saturday, April 4
9 a.m.-3 o.m.

saturday, April 25
9 am.-3 p.m.

Saturday, May 16
9 a.m.-3 p.m.

Aloha
P;.trk.ing Int .vrt')(.( from Intp-I's Aloh) campus. corner of Tu...l~tin V~llpY

Highway and Southwest 198th (entrance to lot is off Southwest Shaw)

GreshamIWOGd VillageIFairview
Multnomah Greyhound Park
Northeast 223rd and Glisan, Wood Village

Tigard
Washington Square (east overflow parking lot near JC Penney)
9500 SW Washington Square Rd.

Call Metro Recycling Information at 234-3000 for further directions.
~f you live in Ore9O" outside Clackamas, Multnomah or Washington counties. call
1·80o-RECYCLE for ilousehold hazardous waste event information in your community.)

What kinds of products are
hazardous?
Iterns sIKh as paints, solvents, pesticides,

baneries, aerosol spray products, automotive

fluids and household cleaners are considered

hazardous. To tell if a product is hazardous,

look for warning werds such .as danger.
warning, caution an·j flammable on the label.

When disposed of improperly, hazardous

products can harm .PEople, fish, wildlife and

pets. lhey should nEver be put in the garbage

or poored onto the ~round, down a drain Of

into a street drain 01 stream,

What will be accepted at the event?
All types of hazardous waste will be accepted for safe disposal or recycling - at no charge.

All waste must be from your home and cannot exceed 35 gallons. Sorry, we cannot accept

containers larger tt1an 5 gallons, commercial waste, asbestos, 'explosives, ·ammunition,

compressed gases, radioactive materials or infectious waste.

Attention spa and pool owners:
_your old or unwanted pool and spa chemicals to us. We'll dispose of them safely.

• Ammunition. fil1?Vlorks. gunpowder and flares will be accepted at the April Z5 event only.

(see other side for important information)



What to expect at the
event
Please remain in your car when you
arrive. When you reach the unload

ing area, releas1 your trunk or'open

your vehide. and a technician will

unload your meteria's. Please do

not. smoke in t~.e collection area.

How to prepare
materials
• Keep products in original

containers ....hen possible.

If a product does not have its

originallabe~ label it yourself if

you're sure of the contents.

• Don't mix products together.

Dangerous reactions can occur,

• Seal productl properly to

prevent leal:! and spills. Secure

leaking containers ,n secondary

leak-proof containers.

• Pack contain1rs in sturdy

cardboard boxes in the trunk of

your vehicle, away from the

driver, passe'gers and pets.

Boxes and otiler containers.

including gas cans. cannot be

returned to you. Please do not
put items in plastic bags.

• Always store products in a

secure place. away from chil

dren, pets and heat. sparks or
flames,

Reduce hazardous
waste in your home
You may be able 10 avoid disposing

of hazardous Wesle and protect Ihe

heallh and safetl of your family by

shopping carefu~y in the future.

Choose non-hazardous products

whenever possible. Call Metro

Recycling Information at 234-3000

to request free booklets about

alternatives to hazardous products

or altematives to pesticides.

If you must purchase products that

are hazardous. buy only what you

will use completely. That way you
won't have to WOrry aboul disposal.

If you do have leftovers. try 10 find

someone who can use them. Do

not. hoINe~er. give away old pest,

icides. They generally lose their

effectiveness after a few years.
Some old pesticides conlain chemi

cals that are now banned. such as

DOT and Kelthan•.

Permanent disposal
locations
Household hazardous waste is

accepled from 9 a.m. 104 p.m.

Monday through Saturday at

Metro's two permanent household

hazardous waste facilities.

There is a S5 fee for a regular load.

which can include (Onlainers

totaling up to 35 gallons. For loads
larget than 35 gallons or drums

larg~ than 5 gallons. call Metro

Recycling Informalion. 234-3000.

for complete inlolffiation.

Metro South
Haurdous Waste Facility
2001 Washington SI,

Oregon City

Metro Central
Hazardous Waste Facility
6161 NW 61st

Portland

Prmt«J on '«~If!d~

}OPHf~r POU'COIlSUfnf( IN.mt

•METRO
R.......IS.rvin5

~ you live. WOI1c and play in the
metropolitan area. Metro
'"l!;onal servic:.. matt.... to you
and your bmjly. Th.t's bfcause
Metro is working to ensure that
you have
• acCeSS to nature
• clean air and water
• the ability to~ around the
~ion

• safe..,d stable neighbor
hoods

• a strong regional ",anomy

Metro SI'tveS 1.3 minion people
Who live in CladamollS.
Mullnornah and Wa,hinqton
counti6 and the 24 cities in the
Portland metropd~.n ~a.

Metro pIO\Iides transporlJtion
and land-1M planniig serVices
.nd CNefWeS regional gilbage
6sposa1 and lKyding waste
reductions programs.

Melfa manages reg......1parks
and~.nd the Metro
Washifl9lon Parte Zoo. 1\ olso
0IIerSeeS operation of the
Oregon Convention (enter,
(;v;c Stadium, the PO<1l<lnd
Center for the Perlorming Arts
.nd the Expo <enter, .U
man.ged by the Metropolitan
Exposition·R.ecreation Commis
sion.

Metro's web site:
www.metro-region.org



Back by popular demand!

Bin Sale

Recycle the natural way
compost grass, leaves and
fruit and vegetable scraps
into rich soil for your house
plants or garden

Pick up your bin at one of four
locations aCrDs. the Metro region:

8 a.m. to S p.m. Saturday. May 30

Clackamas Community 'College
Oregon City

Gateway Park & Ride
Portland eastside
NorthelSt Pacific and 99th
(behind G~teway Fred Meyer)

Portland Community College Sylvania Campus
Portland westside

185th and Ba,eline Park & Rid.
Washington Counry

8 a.m. to S p.m. Sunday. May 31

Portland Community College Sylvania Campus
Portland westside

Bins art avila!>/. to tri-GO~QTeo residents only
No advmce orders
Details ,ubjeer to change

19ge.t0061-lEM
98107;

Questions? Call Metro
Recycling Information,
234-3000
SponsONd by Metro and your local
governments

_ Mebo Regional5ervices
• Oeating livable communities



Natural Gardening
Workshops

Prevent pests. weeds and disease
now to avoid using chemicals later.

6:30-7:30 p.m. Tuesday,
March 3
Sen i t h S-: TTr"w Jum

26 1'\"\\/ 2.1rJ Place, Portland
Ar(JJ;wt;'c No',;"s with r(:wer
(,hemjeals

9:30-11 a.m. Saturday,
April 4
Y\"'i';'C/\.St, .T0hn~ Cent,',"

f:lOH) :'\I. Ch,Flesmll
hrepl:1ce Room, PortlanJ
l\!atur{jJ gardening lecfmiques

7·8:)0 p"m. Wednesday;
May 6
Porrbnd Community Colleg~

Capito] ~:ellteT

1:-l624 NW \X/~Jktr I~J.

Ruom 156], Beaverton
t-,-atrnaf garJeniny, tecJmiquc5

7~8:30 p.m. Tuesday,
May 12
~'est Linn High S::hool
"464 \Ven A St., U'/cn Linn

_/>.Iatttral,fl,ardchiNX tcchl1lqucs

7-8:30 p.m. Monday,
May 18
Mcrropolitan Learning
Center
20TI \lW (~lis8n, Portland
l\,falund gardening lechniques

6:30~7:30 p.m. Tuesday,
May 19
Sm:th & Hav.+en
26 \I.W' 23rd Place, Portland
(iluzs: ,Ivfyth and Lore. Faa
,111d Fil:tion

Home Composting
Workshops

Workshops cover basics of yard
debrio; compoding. bin d"o;ign,
worm bins and troubleshooting.

Turn your yard wi'lste into garden
magic. All you need is space for
a compost bin and a few minutes
a week.

Fulton Community
Gardens
April 4,,1"1ay 2, [VIay jU,
JUlle 27

Mt. Hood Community
College
Apd [I, \1dr 9, June ()

Leach Botanical Garden
Apnl15, J\hy 23, June 20

Clackamas Community
College
AprJ 18, A,Jay 16, .June 13

See [he back of [his brochure
for cl.ddlt':;:;e$ and a 1I1;11J.

Unable to attend?
Call Metro Recycling
Information at
234-31JOO for a free
packet.

rJhere and when?
"teet 9:jO-11 J.I11. at ont of
.\lelro's :lOme compos ling
demonstration ccncrs on the
S'lturJays li~teJ. There is one
90-tnlnute workshop each
Saturday.

7~8:30 p.m. Monday,
April 20
C:bck:lrnas .\'kcling ;lTld
Banquet Faci:irjes
15815 SE 821ld A.,t\
lLKblmJ5
."":aluw!:s,rrdcninij (n)nliqucs

6:30~8 p.m. Tuesday,
April 14
Midl8nJ llegionall.ibrary
~()5 SF 122nd, Purtland
Naiuml gardening tcc!miques

6:30-7:30 p.m. Tuesday.
April 21
Smith & HJ.\vkC'1
26 ':'W 231~d Place, Pmtl;llld
.:1ttracting Beneficial fn:sects
to thp T"misr:ape

6:30-8 p.m. Wednesday,
April 8
Greslulln I.ibl·ary
)RS N\"i? :\'liller, Gresham
NaiurCJt gardcn/r.g techmques

9:30-11 a.m. Saturday,
May2
MuhJl(JfIl;;h Ced~er

1688 S\.X! Caritol H,v}'.
Room 14. Pordand
J".'atrmrl g,;rdcnillf!, techniques

7-8:30 p.m. Wednesday.
March 18
C;l'egol'Y Hci~hts CommLl11iry
School
7334 l'\E Siskiyou, POrdanl]
Natura{ garde;jing techmques

7-8:30 p.m. Monday.
March 9
111abtln/!)urhdr1I'Scnit)T
Cl·nt~T

85L~ S\X' Tualarjn Rd.
Tllalatin
Natural gardening techniques

1-2 p.m. Saturday,
March 7
Drake's SeVt'n Dees
16519 SE Stark, Grc:sb,'ll1
{-'fonts in at! the \'1lrong
Places: \Vecd Control
')trategies and Attitudes

1-2 p.m. Saturday,
March 14
DI"akc\ Seven ])ers

16S"19 SF St;uk, eresham
Slugs: AI}'lh alid ture, hu;{
and hctiml

6:30.7:30-p.m. Tuer;day.
March 24
Smith & H;'l\vken
26 .\!\X/ Brei Placc~ PurLand
Plailis in aU th-: \'(!rong
Placcs,' W:ad Control
Stnu,:giD alid ilui{ude~

Attend any workshop and you could win a compost bin!
For more information, calJ Metro Recycling Information, 234-3000



Spring 1998 Schedule

Free natural
gardening and

•compostlng
workshops

Sprout a green thumb!
Attend a free Metro worksnop and
learn how yOll can grow a healthier

garden using "greencr" mcthods.

\.;S 26

Oregon City

fA~-../'---_":"'::::.=:--t
f)

Gresham

Gcrring to the Metro home,-
composting demonstration centers

Fach dC'lllonstration CCll(('r fo?~nm:'s 13 active Te.,idt'Tlri:ll-sc~lt'

composlill~Sr~(ems, intt:rpreri,e' .. i!;ns ;nJ free composring
hrochures. Ccncers arc open rorhc public for self-guided fOurs
from April rhrough Octoher.

AddrQ~'; i"fo..~at.ion

The cCllIcrs ARE f'\OT public drop·oft sites for yard dehris.
Call ylelrD Recycling Inforrnation',134-300C, for 3 ref",rraJ tu

rard Jc=~ris ump'-off [~)ca(ions.

1. Ful1;on Community Gardens
Sourhwesl Barbur Boulevard and Somhwest .\'1iles Str~et (:n t:,e
BurJinganlt: neighborh(loJ), SOJthv/est Portland

2. Mt. Hood Community, College
26000 SE Stark ~t., (;resh:tm

3. Clackamas Community College """"----~
19600 S. Molalla Ave., Oregor City ......- :" ."..

4. leach Botanical Garden
6704 SE 122m:. A\I::., Southeas' Porthlild

[\.'urn\)crcd :,itcs ~re the hmllc CHllr:Osting demomtnticll
<.:t'nters, bllilt hy Merro ;Jnd P<Hrlall(! Parb and RC~.TCarion.

Win a free compost bin!

Metro is helping to ensure that we have access to nature,
clean dir dfld wCller al1d re5uurces ror rulur~ yell~rdtjUf1s.

Natural gardening and composting are two ways you can
help create a more livable ccmmunity.

""m'",; I}" ;'''<')~'l:',1 c:tlnfrnf !M:J,.'~. ,re "('1'«';1/ po" C<P/:511IiICr /(t.l!lc.

159~ - 1n:H7 - RF'M 91104{\ t~

M£TRO

Regional Services

Cn!Gung Ii'./oli/r
cOIltmtmiU5



REM Committee Briefing
Organic Waste Pilot Projects and Food Recovery Project

March 17. 1998

Purpose:
T,) update the Committee on the status of the Oregon Food Bank Produce Recovery
Program and to inform the Committee of the progress made to date of the organic waste
management pilot projects

Highlights:
Oregon Food Bank ($30,000 in Metro grant funding):
• over I million pounds of edible produce recovered and distributed to needy families

in the first 12 months of the program.
• $62,500 in disposal costs saved.
• Goal of the program is to gear up to 2 million pounds per year.
• Food Bank received grant for much-needed additional truck.
• Cmrently looking for long-tenn funding base for the program.

Organic Waste Pilot Projects ($142.000 in Metro funding):

(WMO/OWS)

• Over 800 tons of food waste, waxed corrugated cardboard, floral and bakery waste
collected and composted [rom 37 area Safeway stores.

• Average reduction in waste tonnage during the first 30 days of the program was 36%.
One store achieved a 56% reduction.

• Currently experimenting with increasing the efficiency of long-haul to Columbia
Ridge via using Metro Central station' s compactOrs and a larger trailer.

• WMO currently working on a marketing plan for [he finished compost.

(Cregan Soil)
• Site improvements are nearly complete and odor control system has been installed.
• Cloudburst Recycling has begun training food waste generators in their customer

base.
• Metro bas given the "green light" for the site to receive food waste pending receipt of

a City of Portland business license.

Other related projects:
• Washington County Jail wonn bins.



March 18
week of March 23

April 6

Regional Solid Waste Advisory Committee

Revision of Metro Code Related to Facility Regulation
An Overview
March 18, 1998

Metro Code Chapter 5.01 deals with facility regulation (licensing and franchising). This
chapter is long overdue for a comprehensive revision. It must also be revised to allow
fa::ility owners to take advantage of the performance-based fees that were approved by
M:ltro Council in February 1998.

This paper provides a brief introduction to the revisions that are currently under way by
M:ltro staff.

Schedule
Metro staff is operating under the following schedule. in order that the code revision
process coincide with the effective date of the new rates, June 1.

Irtrocluclion of conceptual outline at SWAC
R./ease of draft Chapter 5.01 for public comment
Comments due on draft

The Old and the New: A Comparison
C1apter 5.01 has not undergone a comprehensive revision since 1981. The solid waste
industry has changed dramatically since that time-and as a result, the Code does not
adequately address many current solid waste issues.

Entry into the Solid Waste System
To,e current code implements a solid waste management plan under which solid waste
fa::ilities are developed by public initiative and procurement. Consistentwith this
philosophy, the criteria. for entry into the system are very general-designed to gUide
competitive processes such as requests for bids or for franchises. In practice, Metro
now receives individual applications that must be judged on their own merits, rather than
weighed together in a competitive process. The old, general criteria are cumbersome to
apply in today's situation.

T:le proposed code is consistent with the 1995 Regional Solid Waste Management Plan.
N:>w, public initiative and procurement is reserved for major system components (e.g.,
rEgional transfer stations and landfills), and the region relies on private initiative for other
facilities (MRFs, reload, processors). Accordingly, the proposed code reduces the
emphasis placed on entry criteria and the burden 01 enlry effort on the part of Ihe
applicant.

A~enda Item VI Page 1



Regulatory Instruments

T'Je current code is designed for facilities that have been given some degree of
e:<c1usivity over waste streams or geographic areas that were won in the competitive
procurement process. Accordingly, Metro's standard regulatory instnument is a
franchise. A franchise is generally understood to deliver "a right, privilege or power of
public concern." In practice, Metro's "non-exclusive franchises' simply grant permission
tc operate.

Under the proposed code the standard regulatory instrument is a license or permit-to
which certain conditions may be attached-but which is consistent with the idea that
Metro is granting permission to operate, rather than exclusive rights to certain solid
waste enterprises.

Obligations, Responsibilities, and Limits of Functioning Facilities
Urlder the current code, the obligations of franchisees--<lnce in the system-are
focussed on exit criteria (requiring permission to close the facility and allowing Metro to
replace operators). Again, this is consistent with the philosophy that facilities are
developed to meet public needs that must be provided regardless of who operates the
facility. However, when facilities are a private response to market demand, there is little
public interest in exit, as this simply affords an opportunity for another private firm.

H,wever, there remains a public interest in the manner by which solid waste facilities are
operated-waste reduction goals and nuisance control, for example. The current code
is largely silent on these types of obligations and responsibilities. Accordingly, Metro
has developed conditions and limits for each facility through the application process, and
in:orporated the results in the individual franchises. In practice, this has led to an
uneven playing field with important differences among regulations for each facility
operator.

In the proposed code, obligations, responsibilities and limits are clearly laid out, together
w~h a uniform approach to measurement, inspection and enforcement. This is the heart
of the code revision. These criteria incorporate th.. work done by the SWAC through the
summer and fall 01 last year. A draft of general obligations of all licensees and
franchisees are listed in the Appendix. Obligations related to specific activities and
facilities are summarized below.

Obligations & Limitations for Specific Facilities/Activities

FacilitylActivity Obligations/limitslAllowances Monitoring

Clean MRF

Agenda Item VI

Limit input to SS recyclables exempt from regulation
Note: ObJigationslJimitations are basis of exemption

Page 2



Obligations & Limitations for Specific Facilities/Activities (continued)

DirtyMRF

YO reload

YO processor

a) Limit input to dry waste
b) Perform material recovery
c) Fees exempt on incoming

a) Limit input to SS yard debris

b) Temporary storage not allowed

Limit input to SS yard debris

reports & Inspection
recovery rate
verify facility claims

a) Destination of materials
b) monitor quality specs of

destinations
Inspection

Inspection

Reloads &
Transfer Stations The following matrix reflects the definitions and

constraints on reloads and transfer stations that SWAC
worked on last year:

Facilities that Transfer Mixed Putrescible Waste

Users Destination Metro limITs
Facility Type haz. MRF sets (000

haulers public waste ina dry wet rates TPY)
Limited reload! yes no no no MDF RTS no none
Reload yes no no opt. MDF RTS no none
Local tms. sta. yes no no opt. MDF CRL· no ..~
Reg'ltrns. sta. yes req. req. req.1U' ••• GPL yes case-by-

case

Key
MDF
RTS
CRL
GPL
SH
req.
•
••
•••
."',""

t

Metro Designated Facility (or authorized by non-system license)
Regional Transfer Station
Columbia Ridge Landfill
Generai Purpose Landfill
Single (affiliated) hauler
required
Authorized but not required to haul directly to Columbia Ridge Landfill
Sorting & classifying is to include material recovery
MDF ~ privately owned; CRL if publely owned.
Limits by tonnage or geographi(: area, determined case-by-case
limITed reloads are propOSed to be exempt from Metro regulation

The entries on the next page show obligations of facilities that operate multiple activities
under the same roof.

Agenda Item VI Page 3



Additional Obligations & Limitations for Mixed-Activity Facilities

Facility/Activity ObligationslUmlts

orty MRF Do not mix 55 with waste
wI 55 dry

MonltoringfConsequences

a) cease
b) lose perf. curve eligibility

O:rty MRF
wireload

To be presented at SWAC on March 18

Reload
widirect haul

a) Wet waste to CRL under Metro
contract & disposal charge.

b) Unacceptable waste mgmt.
c) Long.haul transport stds.

Lose authorization for direct
haul

Appendix
General Obligations for All Facilities/Activities

(a) The Franchise or License agreement shall be in writing and shall set forth the type
of facility, wastes and activities authorized by the agreement.

(b) All owners and operators regulated by this chapter shall:

(I) Provide adequate and reliable service to the citizens of the district.

(2) Adhere to and operate under the Regional Solid Waste
Management Plan.

(3) Ensure the safe receipt. handling. processing, storage,
transportation and disposal ofSolid Waste.

(4) Ensure that Solid Waste transferred from the facility goes to the
appropriate destination under Metro Code Chapter 5.05 and applicable
local, state and federal laws. rules. regulations. ordinances. orders and
pennits.

(5) Ensure that potentially migratory nuisances. including but not
limited to. dust, odor and noise remain on site to the extent necessary to
meet local performance standards and land use regulations.

(6) Fully comply with all provisions of this chapter, the Code. the
Metro administrative performance standards adopted pursuant to this

Agenda Item VI Page 4



chapter. and fully comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws.
rules, regulations. ordinances, orders and permits pertaining in any manner
to the franchise or license. All conditions imposed on the operation of the
facility by federal. stale or local governments or agencies haVing
jurisdiction over the facility shall be deemed part of the franchise or
license. Such conditions and permits include those attached as exhibits to
the franchise or license, as well as any existing at the time of the issuance
of the franchise or license but not attached. and permits or conditions
issued or modltled during the term of the franchise.

(7) Indemnify and hold harmless the District. the Council, the
Executive Officer. the Director. their employees and agents and
contractors from any and all claims, demands, damages, actions, losses
and expenses, including attorney's fees, related to or arising out of the
licensee's or franchisee's performance of or failure to perform any of its
obligations under the franchise or license or under this chapter.

(8) Allow Metro or its designee to have reasonable access 10 the
premises and records for the purposes of inspections and audits in
accordance with this chapter.

(9) Comply with the recordkeeping requirements set forth in this
chapter.

(10) Maintain during the teoo of the Franchise or License, public
liability insurance in the amounts set forth in this chapter ,or such other
amounts as may be required by state law for public contracts and shall
give 30 days written notice to the Executive Officer of any lapse or
proposed cancellation of insurance coverage or performance bond.

(11) Pay to Metro all applie.ble fcc, as required under this Code.

(12) Comply with all terms and conditions of the License or Franchise.

(13) Post signs at all public entrances to the facility, identifying the
name of the facility. name of the operator. facility hours of operation, and
the phone number where the operator or hislher designee can be reached.
Such signs shall comply with the local government sign code.

(14) If the franchisee or licensee accepts Solid Waste from the general
public and from commercial haulers other than the franchisee. implement
a program based on district guidelines approved by the Council for
reducing the amount of solid waste entering disposal sites. processing
facilities, or transfer stations.

(c) Obtain and Maintain Liability Insurance
\\metro1'<emlsharelandelsubcomlswac0318. rpl

Agenda Item VI Page 5



Schedule

March 18

March 27

April 6

April 15

April 21

April 23

MayS

May 14

May 15-29

June 1

Revision of Metro Code Chapter 5.01
"Facility Regulation"

SWAC Meeting
• Intro to Code revis.ion
• Example of facility obligations/requirements
• Schedule

Drafts released for comment
• Annotated Code ("Cliffs Notes")
• Rep()rting fooos & adm. procedures for

Regional System Fee Credits
• Draft license agreement

Comments due on drafts

SWAC Meeting to discuss comments &
ordinance

REM Committee & Council briefing on
ordinance

Council 1st reading of ordinance

REM Committee hearing on ordinance

Council 2nd reading and adoption of ordinance

Exchange of facility agreements

Effective Date
• regulatory code revision (5.01)
• rate reduction & regional system fee credits

(5.02)
• new agreements



Why Revise?

• Chapter 5.01 of Metro Code has not undergone comprehensive revision since
1981, and the solid waste system has changed significantly since then.

• Metro's role in regulating facilities has changed, and maycontinue to change
in the future. The existing code is not sufficiently flexible to accommodate a
changing regulatory environment.

• The exis~jng code does not reflect the system management policies of the
current Regional Solid Waste Management Plan (RSWMP).

• The existing code is difficult to administer, containing conflicting, redundant
and outdated provisions that are no longer used or useful. A replacement
code should be streamlined to reflect the processes used by staff, the
Executive Officer,and the Council to regulate solid waste facilities.

• During the last 8 months, the Regional Solid Waste Advisory Committee
(SWAC) has recommended new policies on solid waste facility regulation for
consideration by Council. Metro Code Chapter 5.01 is the appropriate place
to consider these recommendations for implementation.

• Chapter 5.01 is necessary for implementation of key parts of Metro's
proposed new rate structure which will be before Council in February 1998.



Key Problems with Current Code

Based on pUblic inititative and procurement of system elements

• Entry criteria designed to guide competitive procurement
• Private fa<;;ililies are treated as if "niche" players

• Inconsistent with RSWMP system management principles
• Inconsistent with reality

Entry criteria become high when applied to individual applications

• In practice, include development of operating plans, site plans, facility design,
equipment specification, "need," marketing plans, etc.

• Inconsistent with RSWMP reliance on private initiative
• A high degree of overlap with other agency requirements (especially DEQ &

OSHA)
• Takes large amount of time and resources for approval

Ambiguous basis for approving or denying entry

• So, we never (or rarely) say "No"
• Application process tends to become negotiation over scope of operation,

conditions, and adequacy of plans

Confuses regulation of entry with regulation of operation.

• Basis for regulation becomes operation plans
• Public interest is in performance.

Basis of regUlation is a "facility"

• Does not handle multiple-activity facilities

Obligations of the regulated community are general and focus on exit



Solutions

Shift from high entry requirements to establishment of eligibility for entry.

• Pre-application conference.
• Applicant commits to specific activities
• Demonstrate compliance with the regUlations of all local, state, federal, and

other jurisdictions having authority over the activity.
• Demonstrate closure plan & solvency (consistent with DEQ)

Shift to ongoing inspection & enforcement against performance standards

• This role helps assure:
o Operator fulfils his commitments to specific activities
o Performance standards are met

• An appropriate role for Metro: many jurisdictions are unable or unwilling
• Moves toward uniform standards across the region.

RegUlation based on activities. Examples: transfer, classifying & sorting
("MRFing"), composting, recycling ("value-added manufacturing").

• Acknowledges multiple-function facilities
• Helps position the Code for the future
• Regulate to the level of the actiVity of highest concern
• Removes "classification" problem caused by the single-activity-per-facility

focus of current code.

Move toward a level playing field rather by establishing unifonn obligations
ofall regulated parties. These become the basis for inspection and
performance.

See attached "sneak preview"



Relationship of General Obligations and Limits in Revised Metro Code Chapter 5.01
with

Performance Standards for DeterminIng if Operators are Meeting Their Obligations

Compliance Obligations

(a) Adhcre to and operatc undcr thc Rcgional Solid Wastc Managcmcnt rlan adoptcd by Mctro Council.

(b) Fully comply with all provisions of this chapter, the Code, the Metro administrative pe onnance standards adopted pursuant to
this chapt:r, and fully comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules ations, ordinances, orders and permits
penaining in any manner to the franchise or license. All conditions imposed on e eration of the facility by federal, state or
local governments or agencies having jurisdiction over the facility shall be d e f the franchise or license. Such
conditions and pennits include those attached as exhibits to the franchise o' se, we as any existing at the time of the
issuance of the franchise or license but not attached, and pennits or con' ns sued or 0 led during the term of the
franchise or license.

(c) Comply with all terms and conditions of the License or Franchise

(d) Allow the Metro Executive Officer or hislher designee to hav the premises and records for the purposes of
inspections and audits in accordance with this chapter.

(e) Comply with the recordkeeping and reporting requirements set hapter.

(f) Pay to Metro all applicable fee. a. required under'-UIl.-L

(g) Provide an operating staff which is qualified t . ns required by the license or franchise and to otherwise
ensure compliance with the conditions of this chap

(m) Maintain during the term of the Franc' 0 •ce e, bl' liability insurance in the amounts specified by the executive officer
or such other amounts as may be re ir by st I w f public contracts.

(n)' Indemnify and hold hannless the Distn th COll iI, the Executive Officer, the Director, their employees and agents and
contractors from any and all claims, dem s, ages, actions, losses and expenses, including attorney's fees, related to or
arising out of the licensee's or franchisee's p rrnance of or failure to perform any of its obligations under the franchise or
license or under this chapter.

Page 1



Relationship of General Obligations and Limits In Revised Metro Code Chapter 5.01
with

Perfonnance Standards for Determining if Operators are Meeting Their Obligations

General Obligations

Code Section 5.01.105
Provide public notification of authorization to operate, or

(tI) <;IJiiuge ill ;liitus or operation ..

Performance Standard

(1) Display a copy of the Metro license or franchi.", ~er",."ml'nl on
the Facility's premises, and in a location where it can be
readily referenced b Facility personnel and Metro inspectors,

(2) Post signs at all IC ntrances to the facility, and in
conformity w' loc government signage regulations. These
signs shall as an readily visible, legible, and shaH
contain the 0 information:

e Facility;

ephone number for the Facility;

~ ati aJ hours during which the Facility shall be open
\v th receipt of authorized waste;

~ ) Ra s and fees

'\) L Metro's name and telephone number; and

(G) A list of ali Authorized and/or Prohibited Wastes under the
license or franchise.

(3) Provide notice to the Executive Officer of any actual or
potential change of ownership, status, transfer of license or
franchi,e, or significant change in operation at least 15 days
prior to such action or change.

(4) Give 30 days written notice Lo the Executive Officer of any
lapse or proposed cancellation of insurance coverage or

rfonnance bond,



Relationship of General Obligations and Limits in Revised Metro Code Chapter 5.01
with

Performance Standards for Determining if Operat~rsare Meeting Their Obligations

(1) If Operator contemplates or proposes to close the facility for
more than 120 days, or permanently, Operator shall provide
Metro with written notice, at least 90 days prior to closure, of
the proposed closure schedule and

(2) If Operator contemp ates or proposes a closure of the facility
for more than two ess days but less than 120 days,
Operator shall 11 Metro and local government Solid Waste
authorities 0 los e and its expected duration. Operator
shall pro ire notification no later than 24 hours
after t

(3) If SI i 1 t occu nee, including but not limited to a
break wn f e uipment, or fire, results in a violation of any
conditio of leense or franchise or of the Metro Code, the

\ . erator sH I'

\~Take. eiliate ac~on to correct the unauthorized
~ \"0/co non or operatIOn;

//0 L illnedialely nOlify Meleo so mallhe situalion can b"
~ V r--~,v evaluated and addressed as needed; and

~ ~ (C) Prepare, and submit to Metro within 10 days, a report

~
describing any violation ofthe license or franchise, or
Metro Code.

(4) The Operator shall establish and follow procedures to give
reasonable notice and justification prior to refusing service to
any customer of the Facility. Copies of notification and
procedures for such action will be retained on file for three
years for possible review by Metro.

(S) The Operator shall not, by act or omission, unlawfully
.discriminate a ainst an erson.

(i) Provide adequate and reliable service to the citizens of the
district.

Page 3



Relationship of General Obligations and Limits In Revised Metro Code Chapter 5.01
with

Performance Standards for Determining if Operators are Meeting Their Obligations

(6) Rates and disposal classifications established by Operator shall
be applied reasonably and in a non-discriminatory manner.

(J) Ensure the safe receipt, handling, processing, storage,
transportation and disposal of Solid Waste.

(2) Operator sh
mana.~g:.ai~Pr

facili . S
w

()1 r----..fH 1 Methods of inspecting incoming loads for the presence of
~- Prohibited or Unauthorized Waste;

~
(C)Melhods for managing and transporting for disposal at an

authorized Disposal Site each of the Prohibited Wastes if
they are discovered at the

(D) Objective criteria and standards for accepting or rejecting
loads

(3) All Aulhorized Solid Wastes received at the facility must,
within two business days from receipt, be either (A) Processed,
(B) a ro riatel stored, or (C) ro rl dis osed of.



Relationship of General Obligations and Limits In Revised Metro Code Chapter 5.01
with

Performance Standards for Determining if Operators are Meeting Their Obiigations

. (k) Enl;.ure that Solid W ~ste tra.nsferred from the fad .
to the appropriate destination under Metro Co C
5.05 and applicable local, state and federal laws,
regulations, ordinances, orders and permi .-

~

(4) Upon discovery, all Prohibited Wastes shall be removed or
managed in aCcordance with procedures established under
Section (2) above.

(5) All recovered materials and processing residuals must be stored
in bales, drop boxes r otherwise suitably contained. Material
storage areas mus aintained in an orderly manner and
kept free of Ii tored materials shall be removed at
sufficient . e y t avoid creating nuisance conditions or
safety hapll~\

(6) Con n
sh be··s of in manner complying with local, state
and Ii er aw and regulations..

s t e Facility shall be controlled as necessary to
orized entry and dumping.

opcrator snail not mix any Source-SeparatcO Recyclable
aterials brought to the Facility with any other Solid Wastes.

Materials recovered at the Facility may be combined with
Source-Separated Recyclable Materials for shipment to
markets, processors, or another solid waste facility that
prepares said materials for reuse or recycling.

(2) The Operator shall deliver all uncontaminated Source
Separated Recyclable Materials accepted at the Facility to
markets. processors, or another solid waste facility that
prepares said materials for reuse or recycling. SOurce
Separated Recyclable Materials accepted at the Facility may
not be dis sed of b landfillin .

Page 5



Relationship of General Obligations and Limits in Rrvised Metro Code Chapter S.OI
with

Performance Standards for Determining if Operators are Meeting Their Obligations

(3)Solid waste and processing residuals shall be delivered to
disposal sites authorized to accept such wastes under authority
of a'Melfo Designated Facility agreement or Metro non-~y~lem

license.
(1) Operate the facility in a nuisance-free manner and ensure

that potentially migratory nuisances, including but not
limited to, dust, odor and noise remain.on site to the extenl
necessary to meet local performance standards and land use
.regulations

(I) To control blowing airborne debris, Operator shall:

(A) Construct, m aJ. and operate all vehicles and devices
transferri sporting Solid Waste from the facility to
preyent e sp 'ng, or blowing of Solid Waste on-site
or Vi anSI

nable ste to notify and remind haulers that all
'00.l;W'"lSi coming to or leaving the facility must be

cov ed, r suitably cross-tied to prevent any material from
o e load during transit.

~ a eas within the site and all vehicle access roads
\'0 . i a 1/4 mile of the site free of litter and debris.

(2) ith respect to odor. dust and noise control. the Operator shall:

r---..14"\.1 Clean the areas and equipment that come into contact with
solid waste on a regular basis.

(B) Establish and follow procedures for minimizing odor at the
facility. Such procedures must be in writing, and in a
location where they cap. be readily referenced by Facility
personnel and Metro inspectors. Operator may modify
sucb procedures from time to time. The procedures shall
include at least the following: (i) methods that will be used
to minimize, manage, imd monitor all odors of any
derivation including malodorous loads received at the
Fadlit ,ii rocedures for receivin and recordin odor



Relationship of General Obligations and Limits in Revised Metro Code Chapter 5.01
with

Performance Standards for Determining if Operators are Meeting Their Obligations

complaints, and (iii) procedures for immediately
investigating any odor complaints in order to determine the
cause of odor emissions, and promptly remedying any odor
problem at the Facility.

(3) With respect to vector control, the Operator shall operate the
Facility in a manne at is not conducive to infestation of
rodents, insects the animal capable of transmitting,
directly or in' tl, infectious diseases to humans or from
one perso i t other.

(4) The
can c f
P c 'tatJoj~~

15) Operator h nd to all citizen complaints on

~
ironmen . sues (including, but not limited to, blowing

~
briS' . e dust or odors, noise, traffic, and vectors). If

\~ .s receives a complaint, Franchisee shall:

~<0~LI \f\JJ.ttempt to respond to that complaint within one business
r---_,Vday, or sooner as circumstances may require, and retain

documentation of unsuccessful attempts; and

(B) Log all such complaints by name, date, time and nature of
complaint. Each log entry shall be retained for one year
and shall be available for in ection b Metro.

Page 7



Metro Inspection of Solid Waste Facilities

1. At least monthly (more frequent as needed)

2. With or without notice

3. Inspection:
a) Inspectors USB' standard form
b) Inspection form lists observations, violations. comments
c) Inspectors sign and leave dupliCate copy on site

. e-to-correct)

s may induce enforcement options.

•
•

•
•

o

o

7. Enforcement options:
a) Metro requires ope or to propose remedy at operator's cost
b) Suspend all solid waste activities on site
c) Fines become lien
d) Prosecution, if warranted

4. If' violations are noted upon inspection:
a) Time given to correct (flexible; depends on nature of the .)
b) Reinspection, upon elapse of time to correct·

5.

6.


